
July 2, 2013 

Timco Engineering Inc. 

849 NW State Road 45 

Newberry, FL 32669 

 

Applicant: Ezurio LTD  Equipment: FCC ID: PI403B 

Saturn House, Mercury Park  CORES number: 0013 3873 86 

Wycombe Lane 

Wooburn Green 

United Kingdom HP1O 0HH 

 

FCC Rules: Parts 2 and 15.247 

 

Gentlemen: 

The form 731, application, and exhibits have been electronically submitted and any attachments will 

be up loaded to your web site to be used in obtaining a grant of certification for this class 2 permissible 

change of modular equipment.  The change addresses addition of antenna option for inclusion in the 

available and authorized antennas for the certification listing. 

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned. 

 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Scot Rogers 

Rogers Labs, Inc. 

Enclosures 

ROGERS LABS, INC. 

4405 West 259
th

 Terrace 

Louisburg, KS 66053 

Phone / Fax (913) 837-3214 


